

610 DeWitt Drive

Gillett-Leathers House site

Linus Gillett owned this farm house on this site by 1863. It was later known as the Mann farm.



1978



2020

1008 DeWitt Drive

Moon House

This house was built prior to 1870, the year it was purchased by Charles Moon.



2020

1120 DeWitt Road

This farm is now the Wildflower Meadows subdivision.



1978



2020

211 East Dill Road

Interurban Grade and Cut

This grade to allow the Interurban to go over the Looking Glass River was constructed in 1900. The interurban traveled between St. Johns and Lansing. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



Trestle over Looking Glass River – 1917



2020

Dill Road & Locust Street

1st Grist Mill site

This is the site of the first grist mill in Clinton County. It was built in 1844 by Jesse and Milo Turner. The water source came from damming Prairie Creek. The mill was destroyed by fire in 1901. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



2020



308 North Franklin

Roberts-Post House

This house was begun for Moses Newman in 1855 and completed by Luther Southworth. Prior to the Civil War it was purchased by Shubel and Jane Vincent. Shubel died in the war and his widow then married William Roberts.



402 North Franklin Street

Maycroft-Huffman House

This house was built in the late 1860's by James Maycroft and was later owned by his son-in-law, David Huffman who was a stone mason. It has been greatly remodeled.



1978



2020

211 East Jefferson Street

Scott-Ferguson House

This frame house is thought to have been built around 1910 by G. Earl Scott. It was later purchased by Norma and Charles Ferguson. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



2020

116 West Jefferson Street *Worden-Mull House*

This house was built around 1860 by Enoch Lewis. It was enlarged by Lorenzo Worden whose blacksmith shop was on the northwest corner of Bridge and Jefferson streets. It was later owned by Ronald Mull.



1978



2020

124 West Jefferson Street *Hurd-Costigan House*

This house was built around 1910 by the VanFleet family. Carl and Maud VanFleet may have been the first owners. It was the Hurd house for many years and later the home of James and Shirley Costigan.



2020